From: Wolfley, Jolene

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

Subject: FW: Calle Cuarta - AA

Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 3:46:23 PM

Attachments: 210030 SHT 5 6-30-22.pdf
210030 SHT4 6-30-22.pdf

Importance: High

From: Fred Arfman <freda@iacivil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 9:53 AM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov>; Blaine Carter <bcarter@abcwua.org>
Cc: Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabg.gov>; Biazar, Shahab <sbiazar@cabg.gov>
Subject: Re: Calle Cuarta - AA

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.
Jay,

Here are the missing sheets
Fred C. Arfman, P.E.

Principal/ President

Isaacson & Arfman, Inc.

Civil Engineering Consultants

128 Monroe St. N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87108

Phone: (505)268-8828

e-mail: freda@iacivil.com

On Wed, Jul 13, 2022 at 9:14 AM Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov> wrote:
Thanks Fred,

| got the full executed agreement downloaded.

Jay

From: Fred Arfman <freda@iacivil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 7:47 AM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>
Subject: Re: Calle Cuarta - AA

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.
Jay,

Chris Baca sent Jolene the fully executed DDA between the City of Albuquerque and Yes Housing, Inc.
that authorizes TES to develop the Brown Property (Calle Cuarta) for the purposes delineated in the
agreement. In case you have not received it, | am forwarding it to you via a Google Link drive due to
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PLAT OF

LOTS 1 THRU 21
CALLE CUARTA RESIDENTAL

(BEING A REPLAT OF TRACT B, CALLE CUARTA)

LINE TABLE LINE TABLE

LINE | LENGTH BEARING LINE | LENGTH BEARING WITHIN

L1 38.68 | S1027°00"W L46 7.50 S09°01°56"W

T2 39 77 NS5 00" W T4 5 00 8055 04 F THE TOWN OF ALBUQUERQUE GRANT

LI | 59.00 | $0245007W L9 | ©5.00 | SB058047F PROJECTED SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST

L4 44.00 S87°15°00"E L49 7.50 S09°01°56"W

L5 62.61 S02°45°00"W L50 5.00 S80°58°04E NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN

L6 32.67 S80°51'58"E L51 20.00 S80°58°04”E

2200 | N0Z45 007 T R CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

L8 27.00 S87°15°00"E L53 5.00 S80°58°04”E

T LT ma s Lo BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

L70 5.00 S80°51'58"E L55 33.40 S524°36°58”F

L11 36.88 NO908'02"E L56 9.18 S65°23°02"wW APRIL , 2022

L12 42.52 NO9'08°02"E L57 10.00 S524°36°58°E

L13 5.00 N8O51'58"W L58 9.18 N6523'02"E

L14 38.63 | N0908'02"E L59 62.09 S524°36°58”F

L15 37.50 N09°01’56"E L60 19.14 S80°51°58"E

L16 5.00 S80°58'04"E L61 7.50 NO9°08’02"E

L17 49.97 N09°01'56"E L62 5.00 580°51°58”E

L18 41.04 NO901'56"E L63 20.00 S80°51°58"E

L19 5.00 N80°58°04"wW L64 7.50 NO9°08’02"E

L20 | 4535 | N0901'56°E 165 5.00 580°51°58”E LOT ACREAGES

L21 3.05 S80°32°00"E L66 55.00 S80°51°58"F CURVE TABLE LOT NUMBER ACREAGE

L22 42.95 NO9°11'14”E L67 7.50 NO908’'02"E CURVE| LENGTH | RADIUS [TANGENT| CHORD | CHORD BEARING DELTA Lort 1 0.0689 AC.

L23 15.00 NO911'14"E L68 5.00 S80°51°58”F C1_| 31.44” | 2000 | 20.02" | 2830’ S35'50°35"E 90°03'38” Lor 2 0.0539 AC.

L24 6.00 NO911'14"E L69 20.00 | 580°51°'58°E c2 | 94.19° | 6500 | 57.54° | 86.17 N3927°11"W 8301°45”" Lor s 0.0647 AC.

L25 53.82 NO911'14"E L70 7.50 N09'08°02"E c3 | 5066’ | 3500 | 30.93 | 46.35° S3924°08”E 82°55°39" Lor 4 0.0647 AC.

L26 10.98 S80°58°04"E L71 5.00 S80°51°58"E C4 | 4039 | 2700 | 2505 | 36.73 N38°06°48”W 8542°32” Lor 5 0.0540 AC.

L27 26.12 S87°15'00"E L72 55.00 S80°51°58"E Cc5 | 112.06° | 75.00° | 69.46° | 101.92° S38°03'45”E 85'36°26" Lor & 0.0648 AC.

L28 30.00 | N02°45°00"E L73 7.50 N09'08'02"E c6 | 40.37° | 24.00° | 26.83 | 35.78 N50°56°31"E 9623°02” Lor 7 0.0648 AC.

L29 54.52 | N75°07°22"E L74 5.00 S580°51°58”E c7 | 2313 | 2000 | 1305 | 21.86° S42°19°14”W 66°16°00” Lor & 0.0540 AC.

L30 | 389.07 | s80°51'58"E L75 20.00 580°51°58”E cs 823 | 2000 | 417 8.17° S87°14°35"W 23'34°42” Lor 9 0.0685 AC.

L37 30.40 | S76°45°56"E L76 7.50 NO908'02"E c9 | 1393 | 2000 | 726" | 1365 S60°55'23"E 39°54°02” LOT 10 0.0667 AC.

L32 16.57 S471°45'58”"W L77 5.00 S80°51°58"E cio | 1751° | 2000° | 9.36° | 16.96’ S1553'34"E 50109°36” Lor 11 0.0539 AC.

L33 25.06 S8052°23"E L78 55.00 S580°51°58"E c11 | 21.11” | 2700° | 11.13° | 20.57 N58°34°21"W 44°47°25”" Lor 12 0.0647 AC.

L34 8.50 S09°11°14”°W L79 7.50 N0908°02"E Cci2 | 19.28' | 2700’ | 1007 | 18.88 N15°43°05"W 4055’07 LOT 13 0.0647 AC.

L35 25.00 S09°11'14”W L8O 5.00 S580°51°58"E c13 | 19.91" | 35.00° | 10.23 | 19.64’ S14°13°54"E 32°35'11" LOT 14 0.0540 AC.

L36 39.42 S80°58°04"E L81 20.00 S80°51°'58"E Ci4 | 30.75° | 35.00° | 16.45" | 29.77 S55°41°44”E 5020°29” LOT 75 0.0648 AC.

L37 7.50 S09°01°56”W L82 7.50 N09'08°02"E C15 | 72.46° | 50.00° | 44.26° | 66.28’ N39°27°11"W 83101°45”" LOT 76 0.0648 AC.

L38 5.00 S80°58°04E L83 5.00 S80°51°58E C16 | 72.37° | 50.00° | 44.18° | 66.21° S39°24°08”E 8255°39” Lor 17 0.0541 AC.

L39 20.00 S80°58°04"E L84 154.25 | S80°51°58°E c17 | 2797 | 20.00° | 16.82" | 25.75’ S40°47°55"E 80108°06” LOT 18 0.0649 AC.

L40 7.50 S09°01'56"wW L85 25.42 S87°15°00"FE LOT 19 0.0649 AC.

L47 5.00 S80°58°04"E L86 25.00 S02°45°00"W LOT 20 0.0541 AC.

L42 55.00 S80°58°04"E L87 26.82 S87°15°00"E LOT 21 0.0692 AC.

L43 7.50 S09°01'56"wW L88 17.50 S02°45°00"W 40 0 20 40 TRACT A 0.0178 AC.

e see | ssonsost N TRACT 02550 4¢
( IN FEET ) TRACT PR 0.8813 AC.

1 inch = 40 ft
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EASEMENT (L) DETAIL SHEET 5 OF 5

SURVSTEK, inc

_ Consulting Surveyors
Nugowglm\l\ ﬂm, Aﬁ ,m DS\Q P.O. Box 66885, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87114 Phone: 505—300—4732
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STREET N.W.

Variable Width R,/W

7 TH

EASEMENT LEGEND
@ Existing Public Emergency Access, Pedestrian and

PLAT OF
Bike Route Easement granted to the City of
Albuquerque by plat filed April 27, 2022 in Plat I
Book 2022C, Page J35. Said easement to be P Oqlm N NI mc NN
maintained by the Owner of Tract B until

© wow 19 Pusic. Tl Easement manted to i CALLE CUARTA RESIDENTAL

Easement granted to
City of Albuquerque by this plat. Said easement

to be  maintained by  the Calle Cuarta (BEING A REPLAT OF TRACT B, CALLE CUARTA)
Homeowners Association.
@ Existing 6'x 16" Public Bike Route Easement WITHIN
granted to the City of Albuguerque by plat filed
April 27, 2022 in Plat Book 2022C, page 35 THE TOWN OF ALBUQUERQUE GRANT
©  New 107 Public Utility Easement granted by this PROJECTED SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST
@ New 5'x 5" Public Water Meter Easement granted NEW MEXICO FPRINCIPAL MERIDIAN

to ABCWUA by this plat. Said easement s

centered on the front lot corners for Lots 10—21 CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

as shown and noted hereon.

New 4’ Private Drainage Easement for the benefit mmmZ\D\I\P\IO OOQ\/\NJ\n ZmS\ sz\OO

of Lots 10 thru 21, granted to and to be
maintained by the Calle Cuarta HOA. APRIL , 2022

New Blanket Private Drainage Easement granted to
and to be maintained by the Calle Cuarta HOA.
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®
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New 6 Public Utility Easement granted by this
plat.
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its size.

Fred

EXECUTED Calle Cuarta Development Agreement.pdf

Fred C. Arfman, P.E.
Principal/ President
Isaacson & Arfman, Inc.

Civil Engineering Consultants
128 Monroe St. N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87108
Phone: (505)268-8828

e-mail: freda@iacivil.com

On Wed, Jul 13, 2022 at 7:12 AM Fred Arfman <freda@iacivil.com> wrote:
Jay,

Chris Baca sent Jolene the attached fully executed DDA between the City of
Albuquerque and Yes Housing, Inc. that authorizes TES to develop the Brown
Property (Calle Cuarta) for the purposes delineated in the agreement. In case
you have not received it, | am forwarding it to you.

Fred

Fred C. Arfman, P.E.
Principal/ President
Isaacson & Arfman, Inc.

Civil Engineering Consultants
128 Monroe St. N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87108
Phone: (505)268-8828

e-mail: freda@iacivil.com

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Chris Baca <ACBaca@yeshousing.org>

Date: Tue, Jul 12, 2022 at 9:31 PM

Subject: Fwd: Calle Cuarta - AA

To: jwolfley@cabg.gov <jwolfley@cabg.gov>

Cc: Fred Arfman <freda@iacivil.com>, Anthony Santi <AnthonyS@dpsdesign.org>, Thaddeus Lucero
<TlLucero@yeshousing.org>

Hi Jolene:

See attached fully executed DDA between the City of Albugueque and Yes Housing, Inc. that authorizes us to
develop the Brown Property (Calle Cuarta) for the purposes delineated in the agreement.

| believe Rick Giron from DFCS referred to this agreement in his communications with you. Thank you for your
diligence in this matter.


https://ddec1-0-en-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fdrive.google.com%2ffile%2fd%2f1jnDmmt3ncrcpK7VFgjxdYVuafVVNSM0D%2fview%3fusp%3ddrive%5fweb&umid=b9ee7210-aec6-43a1-be1b-10d010c223fb&auth=307405480ca3e49a8b1deb4e49ca5cd244e7e096-22819178411d2da4a9618b1fc7394ed793395f2c
https://ddec1-0-en-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fdrive.google.com%2ffile%2fd%2f1jnDmmt3ncrcpK7VFgjxdYVuafVVNSM0D%2fview%3fusp%3ddrive%5fweb&umid=b9ee7210-aec6-43a1-be1b-10d010c223fb&auth=307405480ca3e49a8b1deb4e49ca5cd244e7e096-22819178411d2da4a9618b1fc7394ed793395f2c
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mailto:TLucero@yeshousing.org

Regards,

Chris Baca
President/CEO
Yes Housing, Inc.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michelle DenBleyker <MDenBleyker@yeshousing.org>
Date: July 12, 2022 at 4:57:52 PM MDT

To: Thaddeus Lucero <TLucero@yeshousing.org>, Chris Baca <ACBaca@yeshousing.org>, Holly
Barela <hbarela@yeshousing.org>
Subject: RE: Calle Cuarta - AA

T: The attached is evidence of the award.

Michelle DenBleyker

Senior Vice President, Real Estate Development
YES Housing, Inc.

901 Pennsylvania St. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87110

(432) 530-7978

From: Thaddeus Lucero <TLucero@yeshousing.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 4:44 PM

To: Chris Baca <ACBaca@yeshousing.org>; Michelle DenBleyker

<MDenBlevker@yeshousing.org>; Holly Barela <HBarela@yeshousing.org>
Subject: Fwd: Calle Cuarta - AA

I’'m working now with Rick to address this. I'm sure Rick will respond to her email.

Thaddeus Lucero
(505) 382-8443

Tlucero@YESHousing.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wolfley, Jolene" <jwolfley@cabg.gov
Date: July 12, 2022 at 3:58:54 PM MDT
To: "Rodenbeck, Jay B." <jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov>, Fred Arfman
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<freda@iacivil.com>, "Giron Il, Richard" <rickgiron@cabg.gov>
Cc: Thaddeus Lucero <TLucero@yeshousing.org>
Subject: RE: Calle Cuarta - AA

Gentlemen,

Was YES Housing awarded the contract to proceed with this project
based on an RFP submittal with the City? If so, would you provide
DRB with the documentation of that project award. We did not see
it in your submittal.

The case before the DRB is a Major Preliminary Plat. With the
Project award documentation, we could proceed with the
Preliminary Plat and require the CAQ’s signature on the Final Plat.

Thank you,

associate director
505.924.3891
jwolfley@cabq.qgov

From: Fred Arfman <freda@iacivil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 3:35 PM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>
Cc: Thaddeus Lucero <tlucero@yeshousing.org>
Subject: Re: Calle Cuarta - AA

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if
an email causes any concern.

Jay,

We did not know which department or the Director's
name. Is that something you could provide?

The previous Infrastructure List was signed by Carol
Pierce, Director, Family and Community Services; is that
still the case?
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
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